Exhibit 30 SUB25-1008

Carey Certo

From: gwendolyntdavis <gwendolyntdavis@proton.me>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:45 PM

To: Community Development Email

Subject: Protect the bike lands and follow the bicycle/pedestrian transportation plan for the

North Shore.

WARNING: This message originated outside the City of Camas Mail system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the content. If you recognize the sender as a city
employee and you see this message this email is a phishing email. If you are unsure, click the Phish Alert button
to redirect the email for ITD review.

Hello,

I'm concerned that the Developer and the City are not following the North Shore Design Manual when designing the
Village at North Shore Transportation Plan. The public worked hard on that plan. Don't ignore our wishes! While this
looks like a cool development. Please make sure to keep bicyclists and pedestrians safe! Also, make sure North
Shore Blvd doesn't turn into a high speed hwy. Do everything you can to keep speeds down! Speeds on city streets
in Camas are outrageous as it is! It is quite concerning from a neighborhood standpoint. | enjoy riding bikes and
walking along throughout Camas/Washougal, including along North Shore Blvd.

Thank you!

Gwen Davis
509-460-1735
1205 NW 8th Ave.

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



